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planningenquiries

From: Karen Savage <Karen.Savage@brownmatthews.co.uk>
Sent: 31 March 2022 11:41
To: planningenquiries
Cc: demarsac@btinternet.com; Steven Matthews
Subject: Hillford House, Barford Hill, Barford, Warwick, CV35 8DA
Attachments: Hillford House, Barford - WDC Full Planning Application (Conservation Area) - 

FORM (March 2022).pdf; Hillford House, Barford - WDC Full Planning Application 
(Conservation Area) - LETTER (March 2022).pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 0547-001 -
Rear Terrace Plan Survey (Nov.2021) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 
0547-002 - Front Elevation Survey (Nov.2021) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, 
Barford - 0547-003 - Rear Elevation Survey (Nov.2021) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford 
House, Barford - 0547-005 - Front Elevation Ortho Photo (Nov.2021) [1-100
@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 0547-006 - Rear Elevation Ortho Photo 
(Nov.2021) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 0547-007 - Existing Side 
Elevation (West) (Jan.2022) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 2203-FS-001 - 
PR Ground Floor Plan (Jan.2022) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 2203-
FS-003 - PR Front Elev (Jan.2022) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 2203-
FS-004 - PR Rear Elev (Jan.2022) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 2203-
FS-005 - PR Side Elev (Jan.2022) [1-100@A3].pdf; Hillford House, Barford - 2203-
FS-006 - OS Location Plan.pdf; Hillford House, Barford - DESIGN ACCESS 
STATEMENT (March 2022).pdf; Hillford House, Barford - ENERGY STATEMENT 
(March 2022).pdf

 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
With regard to the proposed single storey extension together with internal and external alterations to the above 
property, we attach herewith the completed Full Planning Permission (Conservation Area) application, together with 
supporting documents and covering letter, for your attention. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Karen Savage 
Admin 
 
 
Brown Matthews Architects Ltd. 
Chartered Architects : Historic Building Consultants 
Oak Tree Design Studio 
Wolverton Road 
Snitterfield 
Stratford-upon-Avon 
CV37 0HB 
 
Tel: 01789 730346 
Web: www.brownmatthews.co.uk 

 

 Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, 
contact the ICT Helpdesk  


